OIL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
HOBBS, NEw MEXICQO

May 14, 1956
FJ Mr. Prenatiss Watts, Jr,
& Asteo 0:1 and Gas
P, 0. Box 847 Re: GOR Burke #2
Hobbs, NHew Maxico
Dear Mr. Watts:

Regarding the recent Gus-0i1 Ratic submitted by the Azteo
0il & Gas Company for their Burke #2-H Sea. 28-T196-R37E, HMPM, Lea
Coumty, New Mexico, the Cummission would like to request that this
mlhwmtdatauwmtwulmmrbwhthoaw
orage rate of production for the Year 1555, We feel that such a
ro-test is necessary, dus to the large volume of oil by
this well. I would also like to request that the Gas-0i1 Ratio
tnthooonduoudntthommtooffmiisﬂtoSﬁcmfp.rday.
Thoro—tut—yhondoatmeoamdmmdmwuldtpmi-
ate it if you will notify ua two days prior to the re~testing of
this well, so that s representative of the Commission aay be present,

Yours sincerely,
OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION

C. M. Rieder
Engineer
ee: 01l Conservation Commission, Santa Fe fes
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